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June 23, 2000

Department of State
Division of corporations-
Annual Reports Filings

PO Box 1500

Tallahassee, F1 32300-1500

To Whom It May Concern:

On March 29,2000 I submitted our UBR along with a check for $150.00 for corporate
filing fees. As of June 23, 2000 the check has not cleared our bank and I have confirmed
we have not filed. Apparently, the documents have been lost in the mail. I have enclosed
a copy of the report along with the check date March 29, 2000. I am submitting a new
UBR with an original signature. [ am also resubmitted a new $150.00 check for payment.
Please waive all late fees involved.

Tara L. Leech

Onc S. Ocean Blvd., Suite 324 Boca Raton, Florida 33432 Phone: 561-347-7336  Fax: 56 §-347-2409
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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Tenants
FROM: Barbara Boatright
DATE: May 22,2000
RE: United States Post Office - Outgoing Mail

We were advised that a teenager entered the mailroom on the ground floor and picked up
the outgoing mail. He was observed opening the mail and was discarding the mail in the
trash bin across the street. He was apparently looking for checks and cash and he was
apprehended and all of the mail was returned.

It has been brought to my attention that the post office has been leaving a bin on the floor
and this is where outgoing mail has been placed by tenants in the building. The post
office will no longer be doing this and all outgoing mail needs:to be placed in the
outgoing mail slot. Tthas also been brought to my attention that the slot is not big enough
for larger packages. We will be having the slot enlarged as soon as possible.




